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TO: Council on Graduate Studies 
 
FROM: Dr. Özlem Ersin, Dean 
 
SUBJECT: Executive Action 
 
DATE: February 17, 2021 
 
 
Effective Date:   Fall 2021 
 
 
Request:  Update the course prerequisites for KSR 5655. (See attached.)

EA‐CHHS‐21‐12 

Effective Fall 2021 



Eastern Illinois University 

Kinesiology, Sport, and Recreation Department 

 

To:  Özlem Ersin, Dean, College of Health and Human Services 

From:  Mark Kattenbraker, Chair, Kinesiology, Sport, and Recreation  

Date:   February 10, 2021 

Re:   Executive Action Request  

Effective Date: Fall 2021 

Action requested: 

Add KSR 5640‐Graded Exercise Testing as a pre‐requisite for KSR 5655‐Supervision of Cardiac 

Rehabilitation.  

Rationale: 

Exercise physiology graduate students with an interest in cardiac rehabilitation will benefit from 

instructional exercise testing in KSR 5640 prior to applying the skill on site at Sarah Bush Lincoln 

Health Center in the KSR 5655 course.  

Catalog Copy: 

(Item shown in red = addition) 

KSR 5655 ‐ Supervisory Experience in Cardiac Rehabilitation. (3‐0‐3) The course is designed to 

provide the student with observation and practical experience involving the Cardiac 

Rehabilitation Program at Sarah Bush Lincoln Health Center and Eastern Illinois University. 

Prerequisites & Notes:  KSR 5250, 5450, 5640, CPR certified, and permission of the instructor. 

Credits: 3 

 

 


